

**Meeting Minutes** 

Date: May 15, 2019

Time: **5:30pm** 

Location: Astros Learning Commons

# I. Call to Order

A meeting of the GO Team for Frederick Douglass High School was held in the Astro Learning Commons on May 15, 2019. The meeting was called to order by GO Team Chair Dr. Neely.

### II. Meeting Protocols

(a) Roll Call; Determine Quorum

Dr. Ponder (substitute for Secretary Kantor) called roll and it was determined that there was a quorum present to proceed.

#### Attendees

Attendees included:

Dr. Ellis Duncan	Ms. Alice Shepard	
Dr. Reginald Ponder	Mr. Hardy Blash	
Ms. Juli Gilyard		
Dr. Sheryl Neely		

## Members not in attendance

Members not in attendance included:

Ms. Libra Brittain	Rev. LaMarshall Davis, Sr.	Linda Smith	Miss Jordan Stone
Mr. Dominico Kantor	Ms. Cheronda Denson		





(b) Approve Meeting Agenda

Ms. Gilyard made a motion to accept the proposed meeting agenda for today's meeting. The motion was seconded by Mr. Blash. The GO TEAM Members voted unanimously in favor of the meeting agenda and the agenda was approved.

(c) Approve Previous Meeting Minutes

Mr. Blash made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from March 14, 2019 with recommended amendments. The motion was seconded by Dr. Ponder. The GO TEAM Members voted unanimously in favor of the meeting minutes and the minutes were accepted.

### **III. Discussion Items**

(a) GO Team Vacancy

Dr. Duncan informed the GO Team of one vacancy exists (Parent Member).

(b) FY2019-2020 School Vacancies

Dr. Duncan informed the GO Team that three vacancies (1 Mathematics teacher, 1 English Language Arts teacher, 1 Science teacher) should be filled by the end of the 2018-2019 school year.



#### STRONG SCHOOLS START WITH ME! IV. Principal's Final Report-

Dr. Duncan informed the GO Team that GMAS (Georgia Milestones Assessment System) represents 75% of the school's CCRPI (College and Career Ready Performance Index). This assessment covers 8 testing areas [Ninth Grade Literature & Composition, United States History, American Literature & Composition, Geometry, Economics, Algebra I, Biology, and Physical Science]. All scores received to date show improvement.

The GO Team was also informed of the ABCs (our focus on Attendance, Behavior & Curriculum) for the 2019-2020 school year. The Behavior Intervention Specialist and Chris180 @ Promise Center will strategize to make certain students' needs are addressed.

An extended version of Dual Enrollment 2.0 begins this Fall with Atlanta Technical College. The new program will include students with a 2.0 or better.

## V. Announcement

- (a) It is proposed 5 to 10 students will participate in the Construction Program @ Crim High School.
- (b) The Alumni Picnic will be held on June 8, 2019 beginning at 12 noon.
- (c) Graduation will be held on May 22, 2019 @ 7pm on the McCamish Pavillion of Georgia Institute of Technology.





### VI. Public Comments

There were no members of the public signed up for comments.

### VII. Adjournment

Ms. Gilyard moved that the meeting be adjourned. Mr. Blash seconded the motion and the meeting was adjourned at 6:35pm EST.

Mr. Blash & Ms. Gilyard provided the End-of-Year Celebratory meal.

Dr. R. Ponder

(substitute for Secretary Kantor)

Date of approval